# OMER AL HASHEMI TECHNICIAN

Baghdad, IRAQ | 07703233814 | Omar.muayad.alhashemi@gmail.com

#### **PROFILE**

Dedicated and skilled Maintenance **Technician** with **18 years** of **experience** with proven track record in maintaining, servicing, and updating various equipment form multiple industries. Known for strong adaptability, multitasking, and working effectively under pressure. My diverse skill set and extensive experience make me an ideal candidate for a Technician role.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## Maintenance Technician | Madar Ltd Co. | Baghdad

May 2023 - Feb 2024

- Initialized, updated, maintained and serviced more than 300 money counting machines.
- Worked in both the company location and the Central Bank of Iraq headquarter.

#### Treasury Assistant | Al-Taif Islamic Bank | Baghdad

Feb 2023 - Apr 2023

- Managed money and Maintained financial records.
- Help managing cash flow, including invoicing and collections.

#### Social Media Editor | Hona Baghdad TV Channel | Baghdad

Nov 2022 - Dec 2022

- Managed the official Facebook, Instagram accounts and the official YouTube channe.
- Published breaking news.
- Edited short video clips and reels.

### Freelancer | Yalova, Turkey

2018 - Oct 2022

- Web designer working on WordPress.
- Computer Technician worked on installing, formatting and maintaining computers and routers.
- carried out more than 100 completed applications for residency permits.
- Worked in booking flight tickets from multiple airlines.

#### Programmer Assistant | Yusufiya Municipality | Baghdad

2015 - 2017

- Studied schedules and developed plans for treating and removing waste.
- Distributed tasks to workers and mechanisms to residential areas according to the population density in each area.

#### Electrical Technician | Private Contractor | Baghdad

2006 - Present

- Supervised the electrical installation of more than 100+ houses and buildings in Multiple cities including Baghdad, Mosul and Erbil.
- Work on all applications of wiring diagrams for control, instrumentation and alarm systems.
- Proficient in investigating and solving electrical issues.

# **EDUCATION**

## Bachelor of Science in Computer Science | Al-Rafidain University College

June 2015

# **SKILLS**

- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- AutoCAD
- Communication
- Fast Learner
- Reserch skills
- Ability to Multitask

- WordPress
- Adobe Photoshop
- Computer Skills
- Adaptability
- Essays editing
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Working knowledge in English